
U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legisl alive Affairs 

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530 

July 17, 2020 

The Honorable Lindsey Graham 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

The Honorable Marco Rubio 
Acting Chairman 
Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

The Honorable Mark Warner 
Ranking Member 
Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Chairmen and Ranking Members : 

We write in further regard to matters pertaining to the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance 
Act (FISA) and other matters contained in the December 9, 2019 report by Department of Justice 
(Department) Inspector General Michael Horowitz. 

As we described in our letter of February 7, 2020, the Attorney General has determined 
that it is now in the public interest to release to Congress additional documents and information 
related to these matters to the extent consistent with national security interests and with the 
January 7, 2020 order of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court (FISC). We began to 
provide such documents to you on February 7. A twelfth production is enclosed herein, Bates 
numbered SENATE-FISA2020-001106 to SENATE-FISA2020-00l 167. This submission 
contains a February 9, 2017 Flectronic Communication and an annotated New York Times news 
article. The attached production is unclassified in its current format. 

Pursuant to longstanding Department policy, the Department has made redactions 
relating to certain personally identifiable information or to ongoing investigations, enforcement 
activities, and certain law enforcement operations, methods, or techniques. 

Today's submission, along with forthcoming productions of additional documents, is 
based on extraordinary and unique circumstances, and should not be construed as precedent 
setting in any regard. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable 
privilege. 
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We hope this information is helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if we 
may provide additional assistance regarding this or any other matter. 
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Title 
Re: 

-":.IV1€°Wgg 

r 1:1 .Q 

C&.Ll, OI it was a communication through a phone app. will 

look back at his phone to see if he can get caller in; ..l..L:."1 L u  .L - II 

VII Dossier Report Number 2016/94 

(U//FOUO) This report involves the purported Carter Page meeting with 

Sec fin, as well as the purported Carter Page meeting with Igor 

oh 
I 

Diveykin. 

from his 

(U//FOUO) As 

Steele provided 

his meetings 

or the 5th through the 

heard that Carter 

in writing, 

actually tal 

time and cit_ 

indicated that 

conversations wit) 

* 
C' 

-n\.) 

in Moscow in early July 2016 
oth 

Page was got 

I 

Carter 

4 V 1 
L I 

Carter 

that 

v. 0- 
A . ,  

said that 

Page , 

(`
J Source 5 

the sourcing for this report derives 

and Sourrv 3 

Page was 

'LE 4-5 names that 
c a related I had 

either the éth through the 9 

that she had 

it. r II 
I 1 I VI 1 

I. then later I 

the Page-Sechin meeting had 

he would confirm the date, 

:infirmed to him 
Pllmnrv S1121-»\~»1111~'e 1 that the Page-sechin m=~.;;5 La; :aden place. He will check 
l 1 

4 -A- 

, 
L 1  I b h Llt e recalls that he received the confirmation 

I 
1 1  i 

J 
8 1'-.:'.° +- in September 2016 when he was at 

t 1.' 

was able to confirm ha1- 1-Img.; 

SlA 

Tim 1 ; V 
-..11 

y-.___ 

*_ 11 _ A  » - _ ;  
\J.L oh ;be her cont; 

Altogether 

him about the Sechln-page meeting, 

I 5 LurLma.L l : e-1 

and then later confirmed V18 test 

1 v 
L II . 1  

1 

l;<JJ.~] 

that the meeting had taken place. 
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Titles 
Re 

(U//FOUOI 

I`1 t _ .are 
f 

VIII. Media Contact/outreach to 

received two media 

was from a I a * 1 :e- 1 
I 

inquiries on the dosqiez. One 

journal, while the other was from 

not responded to either inquiry 

25 January 2017 

FBI Washington Field Office Interview Room 

Present: 

| I. .I 
I interviewee 

I 

I 

I 

interviewee's attorney 

FBI Specia Agent 

FBI So >ervisorv Intelli once Ana*"st 
A 1 l 

Deputy, National Security Division, us Department ~:» f 

I . Recent Communication by Christopher Steele 

(U//FOUO) 

him toda 

t =ported that Phristopher Steele had reached out to 

He has not replied, but is planning to do .80 

either tonight up 4 

L 
v \ ' Q  

*. 1 9 
' -  4 .  2. I 

LI -i c- Cl 
no 
v-I 
LU is to simply say that he has been 

meeting with his SIA 

a n  
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Tinl§§ 
Re : 

=rview Q f  
02/09/ 

II . Documents 

(U//FOUO) brought three documents for the interviewers 
_ 

first was an-language text interaction between 

1 _  

ver 

day 

wegardinq the Sechin-page meeting in July "Of 

and pictures 

(U//FOUO) 

O* 
L ._ _1-1 

be I.I.S.] 

(U//FOUO) 

statlmgf 

of 

I 

and 

was lI; 

out that the Russian initials 

friends and associates 

profile fol 

document was a copies-1 go::--Le ¢f a number 

Regarding Document 
l : _  _- l 

~. v 

when 

Regarding Document 

attorney"TiT 

stand for Igor Jovanovich Sec fin. 

I 

following his 

which will be explained in further detail below. 

The text 

would be translated, 

#1 the text I 

they ha-* ':3_.:. 

and it would have been Yuri 
SIA 

[which, 

interchange 

but 

#3 I 

i 

_ Ti' 

n-ifines , __ -...- 1 . 

/ 

interaction between 

he explained that the date he had given 

trip 

=~racr 1 T 
1 * • 1 t_Vi@W€°IS 

t r a n < _ ; < * L <  into English would 

these are pictures and profiles of the 

network discussed the previous 

use of the term "network, 

preferred term was "social circle. One of the II 

- 1  

wanted to point 

interviewer noted that profile shows her as having studied 

at 

II 

The 

and 

"and 

11 an 

. r-:l 

or-is 

(U//FOUO) Regarding Document #3, the following information was 

provided 
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T i t l e  ntervie-w 
I 

0"/OC* 

{l'_T/ / Four I n  

l..LC1»Z» me 116 

'€ ; 

' ¢\.' i TI .* h i m  f but 

an 

(U//FOUO) 

I V@i1€V . c- 
I-J 

tO  involvement 

t h e  

1 

I 

d I 

Underheat 

Hr . *  .... E a  - . 

i 

peopTlé'° 

i n  

upper l e f t  hand corner  r 

A g  t o  h-?a-:i o f  the  P.L1S;,.L 

has n..:»v.:.1' had 

II 

and 

f r i e n d l y  te rms.  

. , f i l e  

$ l 

57- *1 3 
I . 
a 

: 

Cl t Q 

r ' 1  
. P  I 

J 

I I 
F 

P r-
' 

LO
 

Director 

card 

a 

l 

we%at ..... the 

+- 

'.A..J».L\-\.nL» 

have 

b u s i n g  

'we S 

the  US pres iden t ia l  4; 
'J 

-»-1 
u (J 
(v 

-~-I 
fl; 

'T 

-:lire-ct 

i d é r i t i f i e d  

» 
J. . L i s Z t  < 8 Q i v i l  

contact . 

car-d f rom 

. . 
: 

* 
I '  . L  

res§§ct 

remarks Ii 

"open secre t "  

and tha t  1 ;_  If 51 L_ o _  1; 51 111;-,1 s i m i l a r  s to r ies  

E -J 
s-1 

q-4 other  sources 

probabl Source 3 

as "collection 

emphasized 

i l l ega l  O r 

t h i s  in r e f  Q .  

a n d  his int 

I I he went 

banknote 

t ha t  IU
 

.C
 did  

i l l ic i t :  on U1- 
lain-a 

' L  
f ?  ; * !.1.-=, .:1= 

"r j 

United S t a t e m d c c .  I I  a t to rney  

not 

r-4 
<lJ 
.Q
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Title 

I 

=rvle-we 

0"/QE 

III • 

a 

(U//FOUO) 

beloncxinti 

n urabe r of 

ruh;>- .. .. l 11 gr 

previous day, 

fm* d e c a y s  J. ill 

Got 

(U//FOUO) In the 

` - _.. 
... .a__ - . .. 

c Q11 me Q 

I1iI9(tI .bravo 

use 

go-:aC friends and 

Dossier Report 2016/111, 

Underneath 

different bank ATM 

th# 

aL 1¢;ng 

upper 

She 

that 

311 .;. to 

CO[FPHt 

is 

h e 

Qyqhgnqp rat; 

in 
-»-1 an SIA 

list 1 . 
.L.; 

UL1.L Cc' 

right han-1 

currentl 

be a misii@ntifi 

In L LM: 

has known 

\ \ 

f¢;. I 

corner 

ervlnuz 

11; IL 

i.c'[JuJ.La 

her for 

I Veterans 

including Paragraph #5 

the picture o 

1; bank notes for 

he remarked the 

and has been 

- _ L '  . an =1 c' 

ian-1 

identified 

<3 d 

- a- 
l | *  .A L- w _ 4 • 4 I - an .4 ¢- 

'-f 

1 
I I w h K _i in 17 

1
.
1
 in is 

l i o n ,  

ai31 Liar ILL' 

I but that T 1- A- I I 

at least SIA 

Pension System, 

an 
~»-4 a business car-Il 

O idem card a 

a w e ;  

I\C"t'&""`- 

doing 

I 

H519 

not 

are 

years 

and 

IU 

;1L1)l1 Lu: l':J 

get couvexsation SIA starch dbudl Ukraine an-1 sanctions 

S O 
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Tirlig 
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i view of; 
~"/00/2 

v .  _ 
A Z. _11_I 1_1

 

_it 

HUFT"QH ̀I` l I 

pQ51£1v¢ dDOUt 

ANAL YS T no TE : 

! 
J 

I*
"v

 r 

LE
 

31 N ,,.... 
a .  4 .  1111 

rl 

(U//FOUO) 

explained that 

from diplomat 

contact with a 

first said that he knows that RuS%I¢'IN ot11cI.1I 

"0l€, 

believes the 

that . 

spring 2016 during which time 

in a word" and wondered if 

;.5 E-r .of/-=-r. 

that h 
r I i TI 3 

in the US election. 

i; 

at 
- 

but then thought a ii 1 T In 

describe 

nmpl re O 

no ln:Cc1.LJ. 

unclear if it 
-\ - + 

-4 
-A *_ 1- 

I 1" . 1111 

As an aside while talking 

since his time a 
* . * .- 

4 ¢ 'E 11 

in his 

the *- 

` 
| - v i  

LXiCI _*:' 

It was 

Russuln olllc!;ll 

it ha-.1 he-i1.>€'~Il. 

iufinq which tim# 

an-:I that 

was getting ii; 

T\'& S 

jo 

Q back to Russia and hoped for an 

1 1 I 

8ian Embassy He and 

» 

r - ; U.C1'JL 

said that he 

They 

. -1 
, 

secretary at 

was pestering them. They gave this individual 

identified this individual a 

has been back in Russia 

and said, "maybe q LlmITl€' I 

not a direct source. but he d)es 

galt he isn t 

a uM] ,a?;; I`1 later 

had "put 

had d 5-1-_» minute chat 

the :8m spflng $010 CONV*IS3 tlUD 
I-EL1~a~»:.lrI ;1TT11I,]l confided in 

. 4. it »i" .I ',»:}1 

'iT- FE . 11 ' 

didn't want Russia 

u n ta1'1;xln'1I 51% 

SIA 

r 

f;& I`IL.51lII1t ii 111.1 11 distance 
USPER had 

the Embassy - a strange guy who 
_ :- 

I I n h l  
-r .., ~.. sou ICE' information. 

in 

t 

Ii 11 

k i on 

I 

all *. I - »  "1 §1ne and the O E M ;  
v , 

VT >~,_. L1 t VI 
» » |  a USPER recommended 
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_ C  

\\ 

Tirlig 
Re: 

i view of; 
~"/00/2 

v .  _ 
A Z. _11_I 1_1

 

_it 

HUFT"QH ̀I` l I 

pQ51£1v¢ dDOUt 

ANAL YS T no TE : 

! 
J 

I*
"v

 r 

LE
 

31 N ,,.... 
a .  4 .  1111 

rl 

(U//FOUO) 

explained that 

from diplomat 

contact with a 

first said that he knows that RuS%I¢'IN ot11cI.1I 

"0l€, 

believes the 

that . 

spring 2016 during which time 

in a word" and wondered if 

;.5 E-r .of/-=-r. 

that h 
r I i TI 3 

in the US election. 

i; 

at 
- 

but then thought a ii 1 T In 

describe 

nmpl re O 

no ln:Cc1.LJ. 

unclear if it 
-\ - + 

-4 
-A *_ 1- 

I 1" . 1111 

As an aside while talking 

since his time a 
* . * .- 

4 ¢ 'E 11 

in his 

the *- 

` 
| - v i  

LXiCI _*:' 

It was 

Russuln olllc!;ll 

it ha-.1 he-i1.>€'~Il. 

iufinq which tim# 

an-:I that 

was getting ii; 

T\'& S 

jo 

Q back to Russia and hoped for an 

1 1 I 

8ian Embassy He and 

» 

r - ; U.C1'JL 

said that he 

They 

. -1 
, 

secretary at 

was pestering them. They gave this individual 

identified this individual a 

has been back in Russia 

and said, "maybe q LlmITl€' I 

not a direct source. but he d)es 

galt he isn t 

a uM] ,a?;; I`1 later 

had "put 

had d 5-1-_» minute chat 

the :8m spflng $010 CONV*IS3 tlUD 
I-EL1~a~»:.lrI ;1TT11I,]l confided in 

. 4. it »i" .I ',»:}1 

'iT- FE . 11 ' 

didn't want Russia 

u n ta1'1;xln'1I 51% 

SIA 

r 

f;& I`IL.51lII1t ii 111.1 11 distance 
USPER had 

the Embassy - a strange guy who 
_ :- 

I I n h l  
-r .., ~.. sou ICE' information. 

in 

t 

Ii 11 

k i on 

I 

all *. I - »  "1 §1ne and the O E M ;  
v , 

VT >~,_. L1 t VI 
» » |  a USPER recommended 

,` _ 
_ C  



SENATE-FISA2020-001132

that they Le 

related to t 

- | - A | - | -  \- J.AII\-4 \l. . L U  4 4  

CO travel 

flying 

the map some 

(U//FOUO) 

paragraph ODE, 

mid-september 

compatriot" 

that i t 

stating that 

O C 

than descriptor 

knowledge, 

for Orb's 

IU//FOUO) 

go-Im.; repot t, 

CO 

Et&rvie 
0: /E 

nm 

. U. 

CO 

Looking at Report 

report t's use of the descriptor 

"Speaking in 

2016... It 

in these 

could also be 
the \\ 1 .L 

consistent and not clear, 

to his client. 

[and therefore he 

compatriot" mentioned in the documents] 

Interviewers dre 

where Mikhail 

no MF?-. 

\ 
, 
4 - 1  5 .  v\._ 

A 

I 

C' 4 ¢ \  

_016/iii 

"a t*1_1 

I 

he is not sure if he was Loc only one working on this 

is No;)t clear 

not clear how this paragraph was put 

fFi _ Gia l told h . it 

. ?  v 

n a | 

* 

confidence to a trusted compatriot 

Mia that 

<v 
-4 
*D 
'D 
u UP 

h= wanted to be careful 

said that, 

if he is 

_ten as Kulagin] 

as asked about the 

»at riot. It as in 

in 

he was the "trusted 

it might be him, 

attorney then jumped in I 

in the dossier was 

about matching 

to the best 

always the "trusted 

attention to paragraph 5 of the 

la mpntloned 

T o o t h @  

rl1 l 

Ulf; 

but 

of his 

l,.
l. 

no
 

U)
 

C r`[
I 

haiugln D&Q aescrlbea bonaarev a 

wad 

Hill 

_ 

that they Le 

related to t 

- | - A | - | -  \- J.AII\-4 \l. . L U  4 4  

CO travel 

flying 

the map some 

(U//FOUO) 

paragraph ODE, 

mid-september 

compatriot" 

that i t 

stating that 

O C 

than descriptor 

knowledge, 

for Orb's 

IU//FOUO) 

go-Im.; repot t, 

CO 

Et&rvie 
0: /E 

nm 

. U. 

CO 

Looking at Report 

report t's use of the descriptor 

"Speaking in 

2016... It 

in these 

could also be 
the \\ 1 .L 

consistent and not clear, 

to his client. 

[and therefore he 

compatriot" mentioned in the documents] 

Interviewers dre 

where Mikhail 

no MF?-. 

\ 
, 
4 - 1  5 .  v\._ 

A 

I 

C' 4 ¢ \  

_016/iii 

"a t*1_1 

I 

he is not sure if he was Loc only one working on this 

is No;)t clear 

not clear how this paragraph was put 

fFi _ Gia l told h . it 

. ?  v 

n a | 

* 

confidence to a trusted compatriot 

Mia that 

<v 
-4 
*D 
'D 
u UP 

h= wanted to be careful 

said that, 

if he is 

_ten as Kulagin] 

as asked about the 

»at riot. It as in 

in 

he was the "trusted 

it might be him, 

attorney then jumped in I 

in the dossier was 

about matching 

to the best 

always the "trusted 

attention to paragraph 5 of the 

la mpntloned 

T o o t h @  

rl1 l 

Ulf; 

but 

of his 

l,.
l. 

no
 

U)
 

C r`[
I 

haiugln D&Q aescrlbea bonaarev a 

wad 

Hill 

_ 



SENATE-FISA2020-001133

Title 
Pie • 

~=rview Q f  
1j.'*/.j0/22 

I 

has no idea where the language in this "a bright young gli; 

paragraph regarding 

to knowledge and iN 

gang "clean in this regard" 

US election matter c' .-= SIA 
lwlth respect 

) 

IV. Dossier Report 2016/94 

(U//FOUO) Regarding Paragraphs l and A 

I interviewers went back over 

> 
\ ) 

-4 

SIA 

' of 31 

then, 

planations from the previous day, particularly the issue 

meeting we~-~ .la 

going to happen 

he thought, 

in October, 

information from sore on 

know the identity 

(U//FOUO) 

Diveykin, 

T' 
\ L minutes. 

remembers having ill 

_ _ * a L l I I 1 d  ll»i]..I..\.J.LNlC£*L4l;i\.)i.l. 

Iii-Ii not ask 

shad heard from 1 l 

U 

'ii 

the Face-sechin 

he received 

"i 

happen, that in 
explained that he didn't recall who had told him that the 

the more he believed it was 

it might have been through 

couldn't recall who. He reported the meeting to Steele in July, 

d a phone conversation, 

Regarding Paragraph 3 on Carter Page's meeting with Igor 

that this information came from 

and "whatever" with 

from 

said it was during the summer, 

:I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

it was a voice communication which lasted 

cation while was at the public swimming pool 
SIA 

that she was hea"inQ tL@m he; 

OI maybe 

her about the ijentifi ,in 0 1 

or both. 

M f - T ' L  r 

but the more 

and he 

with the confirming 

Source 3 

because he 

,jL'Lli.\__,C.'*,'3 

f these sources 

an-:1 

inf 

:auld probably follow-up with "LIE the sour . A- 

I 

he explained that he has no reason to doubt He trusts 

Joes Dirt 

15 Q Q 4- 
r 

_|_ lj0 at 

Title 
Pie • 

~=rview Q f  
1j.'*/.j0/22 

I 

has no idea where the language in this "a bright young gli; 

paragraph regarding 

to knowledge and iN 

gang "clean in this regard" 

US election matter c' .-= SIA 
lwlth respect 

) 

IV. Dossier Report 2016/94 

(U//FOUO) Regarding Paragraphs l and A 

I interviewers went back over 

> 
\ ) 

-4 

SIA 

' of 31 

then, 

planations from the previous day, particularly the issue 

meeting we~-~ .la 

going to happen 

he thought, 

in October, 

information from sore on 

know the identity 

(U//FOUO) 

Diveykin, 

T' 
\ L minutes. 

remembers having ill 

_ _ * a L l I I 1 d  ll»i]..I..\.J.LNlC£*L4l;i\.)i.l. 

Iii-Ii not ask 

shad heard from 1 l 

U 

'ii 

the Face-sechin 

he received 

"i 

happen, that in 
explained that he didn't recall who had told him that the 

the more he believed it was 

it might have been through 

couldn't recall who. He reported the meeting to Steele in July, 

d a phone conversation, 

Regarding Paragraph 3 on Carter Page's meeting with Igor 

that this information came from 

and "whatever" with 

from 

said it was during the summer, 

:I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

it was a voice communication which lasted 

cation while was at the public swimming pool 
SIA 

that she was hea"inQ tL@m he; 

OI maybe 

her about the ijentifi ,in 0 1 

or both. 

M f - T ' L  r 

but the more 

and he 

with the confirming 

Source 3 

because he 

,jL'Lli.\__,C.'*,'3 

f these sources 

an-:1 

inf 

:auld probably follow-up with "LIE the sour . A- 

I 

he explained that he has no reason to doubt He trusts 

Joes Dirt 

15 Q Q 4- 
r 

_|_ lj0 at 



SENATE-FISA2020-001134

Title 
Re : 

review ofLlI 

02/00/3 

(U//FOUO) On the Diveykin identification, this was the name her sources 

gave her . He was in the Domestic Policy entity and was one of the 

in people charge of Us-Russia relations {ANALYST NOTE' 

description was someone unclear here, because he adds -*v 
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three other unidentified people had flown 
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and had met with a group from Russia. 
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| asked her who else 
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but she was willing to go back and find out. She never got back to him 
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understanding" was that they were from "Tegal Affairs" or "Legal 
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thought that. 

indicated the* 
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did not say why she 
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f \  believes he had maybe even 3, conversation° with 

collected during the 

is the one during who r 
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and the meeting with the Russian side. There may have been a thir-1 
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the other Dav to ask him t 

beakers and Trump .L J- \.. J. 4 |-» ..|.. y 

ached out to him 

an at ticle about RU 

a to come to the 

United States. To QU¢5 *" ! - .J.. 11 goji be FBI SA I BI Aqvnt an»:1 comments 

lan 

4,5 
_ *  - 
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Source 3 
I perhaps even meet her in a third country T o 
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require 1I'1'lI";*l 11 

1; e r 

(U//FOUO) 
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as-;-I this 

becau 

aid that 

yea; 

§itj.fIll I 
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and quipped that he'd 

:aid that he had plans CO visit 

but that it didn't work out. 
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the two of them had talked through the plans 
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summarized that, when lt. -'Q to the dossier I 

Page mater lai regarding Sac fin c 8 IT: c K m Source 5 I while the 

When 
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believes that the material \\ strongly C O I I e S P £ H .  0- ii re-cent, December 
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3 m '1 Q - 1 in their conversation, I .1~ 4 7 A »~ 
pa 4. L .L ¢ - in -- "`=8r1't remember her (J ,_. a Yr l n c 

SIA he does recall her saying SIA He recalls that she talked 
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I09/§ 

about SIA "affiliates" but lb 
.C 
(n did not mention the Democratic 

Par t . v 
J. 

1 1 4.- - 
I ' As Q 

`. Chat the report says As he mentioned earlier, he 

stated their c<;-nversations were held in the overall context of the US 

elections and hacking, but he is not sure i f the mentioned a specific 

political party or candidate at this time. She did mention "porn 

traffic" 
H 

as mentioned in this paragraph. 

reference to a specific time r-
h 

L.
 

c1 
\J not recall 

through September 

\_I .|. L. 

(U//FOUO) Source 3 'wid mention both SIA We Q 

she menu; .Z ` " 
< I`1 518 stated in the r l 

.. 
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r \ 

4 
- \ \  

7 , A l  _."' ̀  4»- ` __. 
L ; ¢ 

4 H 
-, l §: HG 

me-ntionem land all of his smaller subsidiaries and companies. 

1 r  * .L -- 

so 1 a L n  at 

said was 

II"I;*L"l€W€llS that his * __+_1V1-1lNq Q f this + 
- v  v L' 

u:@?.01/ an; is DQR an IT specialist herself. 

said that C 
s) involved in of this. any 

I which 

$.u,j to 

I -Ah 1. al»
 cyber was 

Source 3 11: 

Q 

He say; L L P  

;-I 

paragraph _;» i1c1.:5 LéI~:l€'DC€°°` up* }j-=-1.1"_,;.;,]_° is involving payments and cover-up 

from his conversation with Source 3 

(U//FOUO) With respect 

of example. She didn't 

that this (e. g 
kind of example 

that this might b# 

[ANAL yc: T NOTE : 
Source 3 

to paragraph 4, 

offer any spec 

Romanian hackers heading to Bulgaria to lay low) 

It se=me 

analysis] 

term "bolt hole" be' 
I-'I 

* N ""I 
A.. 4- \ .  a \ I 1' Q L  tried, 

r 

Ll' 1 - 4- " * A `* \l* -r m l  H- lu: no 5 1  J r 

gave this as a kind 

Eon or evidence, but 

is a 

description 

sure where the 

to think about 

what Russian term this might b- T' epreeentinq. When asked if everything 

in this paragraph came from Source 3 I 

difficult to say with cer taints. It Zuliildé 

would say Looking back through the paragraph, 

said that 

; o R @  material 

lt weC* 

that Source 3 
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rrinlaw 
Re: é/ 

rvieii# 
Q-:fi 

everything before the term "lay low" is definitely 

he is not sure about everything after that term. 

about the specifics in this paragraph and agreed 

the report has more specific language (place names; 

ha*k=?»*'¢l than other repot is. Interviewers brouqb' 

had mentioned the pr@"1 1 1 t- 
1. 

-I #3 1 r 
l - A  . *hat 

Ana had d family vacati *° Vu SIA 

the family home was in SIA I but duke j if 

q 

fjhi je 

u the 

ethnicity of 

f act 
i 

T o *  

S 

sure 

that 

was "on the coast" 

because that's where typical family vacation homes were located. 

VI Source 6 
I RIA Novosti , and Dossier Report 2016/95 

.n. 1 I"l . 

q r' 
4 J 1 

(U//FOUO ) 

brief the y 

ILIlnlm.&~ll'l\».x»1l1n:l 

1 
L T' the Trump team, 

regarding Russia's connections to the team, 

his contacts at 

(U//FOUO) 

that *- + ._ . , -4 
. ¢ \ A 1 . f  

should talk to. 

. 
"this guy, 

first met 

r who 

t A ~i.5 ) 1 a a .~1 ne Of 

said the USPER has off 

them mg* . _ " v  

.|..La4
h..u. 

-,4- 

an.. a Thai 

was asked to go back over the reports discuss~d in 

day regarding his interaction with 

said that Christopher Steele had asked him 

who could answer the overarching questions 

etc. 

and his contacts the 

I I  I I I .  I I I 

N . 1 

Source 6 o f  that he 

turned-il CO 

~USPER very targeted or revealing questions fer the e l e f  
| 

1 l-\r` 
1 .  * *  

ass igllllv:'ilL , so he kept them broad in scope ( n Do Ll ' 9 ( J SIA 

know anyone who can ta"k act 1 4 du l I all of this Trump/manaLoLL suez I up. 

Trump and Russia?" USPER commented about how there was a great 
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QI:/ 

amount of speculation about Russian influence and Russian ties, but 

that he was skeptical and nothing substantive had turned up 

should also sneak with hi. 

that u*}.. -. 

tar--up*;.* L J 

b 

Jifivi- w w 

(U//Fouo~» 

it was as t 
receive a IQEL 

that 

thinks 

Source 6 

togeLhel UP 

(U//FOUO) 

and that 

traveled 
w-i¢:-ir 

lt Wec 

The-§ 

"ii-Ti. 

gave him 

never met 

Gail Nas the email] 

emailed 

.. 
rl cru 

"things got strange. In July 2016, II 

from an unidentified Russian guy. 

Source 6 

L L§.~-1 'Fm'r° ?l"°"'*lti 

US City 

in 

for a 
| 

*a 

he in: 

remembered that 

but the individual never 

10 minutes, 

fired to come up "anytime 

merit to a specific time. 

they 

F 

He thought it was 

but 

been near 1 

}~ ,-.. 
• 4 H193 

Quid probably get his 

.=1 :Ares I in the end, 

email, and that he 

QJed that he will see 

one or July 2016 - but 
11-1 !`10t 

go?" that point 

he received a telephone call 

Source 6 he still 

idell;*e himself 

and then arranged to meet 

made plans to meet f 

wa 1 

aid that he 

recall i 

se j 

l 1121 :ii it; l1 in 

who the hell VOL be 

as 

(u 

The 

with 

him 

U 
m 

so 
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-a-_ 
view QE 
0"/09/ 

hard to reach out tO him now because he was in 
I 
,L 

=i I - 
Primary Sub-;uulu'~ 

IN: 'TTt3jI'_ »IN atifflt 

remember; 

(U//FOUO) 

016 He 

involved ix 

project I SC 

him a broche 

generate a 

(U//FOUO) 

believes - to be 

says that "Sourceézi 

conversation. During the phone call, 

I l 

as. 
.J._ , l  *fig Christopher Steele 

whereabouts in 

2016/G5 sounds 

SIA 

and the person he believed - and still 
10-15 minute conversation. 

like i t is 

he remembers mentioning Mara for t 

.ii._._ 

frizz.. 
_ 

I I  l In l l l 

and Page recalls that this 10-15 minute conversation 

1 

ent 

included ',-- ._- 61 4 re -51- discussion about Trump and the Kremlin, that there 

was "communication" between the par ties I and that i c was an ongoing 

relationship. 

Source 6 .said 

recalls that the 
*- 
I 

\\ exchange Of 

individual believed to be 

information" between Trump and 

"nothing bad about in. It said 

that some of this information exchange could be good i 4 
I and 

some could be damaging to Trump, but deniable. The individual said that 

the Kremlin might be of help to get Trump elected, but 
1 _ - 1 1 .  l l l 

'id 

DOC recall any discussion or mention of Wiki leaks. 

(U//FOUO) Besides the 10-15 minute conversation, 

further contact with ~~or the person he be-- 4 

'mad no 

be Source 6 I 
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Tin 
Re: 

i 

gr 

?IVie 
02/0o 

VI. Trump, the Ritz Carlton and Dossier Report 2016/80 

(U//FOUO) The interviewers brought 

regarding Trump's alleged unor thodx 

Carlton Hotel - specifically paragradi 
par to said that this information came, 

Pumas Sub-;oul 

.QU 51 * 

are 

.51 

attention CQ the report 

iivity at the Rit: 

:ircle of associates and 

(U 

vast, 

primarily in the 

and he has other I 

SIA 

ociate'= • In f act I as another example, 

travels c 1 

FOUO ) When 

activlti 

the Rit: Carlton 

preparations for 

involved the allegati 

that people 

forward 

\\ 

].'.jn1'\1_.Irc' 

1"'W" 

asked in ea ly June 

whether h 1: VI 

ver 

_ 

any compromising mater la 

said that there was a "well known star 

T. 
* 

hotel 

,-q Q- 
I 

I ¢ .'IL'{ - 

engaged in that activity "in the presidential suite" at the Hit: 

Carlton. In terms of whether the story was true, 

"into water spot is" and had 

but that it \\ only becomes 

u f) 
Fu 

16-1 

u I 
v-4 

.L ) 
U 
J.: 

016 

11:1 1 I] 

,-| 

aid that the hotel is bugged, and "heaven 

<1 'c ha ho.-n F 4 he t o  Fen 

(the 

about Trump's 

stop 

-explained 

'U 
kg 
~J 
U *In 

fly 

aid to 

1 to 

(U//FOUO) As explained it, the fact of hotel bugging and the 
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Titl 
Re : 

review Of 
1"" v i /  FN? 

use of filmed "kompromat" is not uncommon related the names 

of those who have been targeted in this wa\ 

and Vladimir Rushkov [Mikhail] Kasparov, 

1 

- ¢ 

* 1 
Saratov, 

[unclear I maybe Ryzhkov] . 
I --,--, 1 - 

l-..'-'--" 
4 

|-
*.

 

if
) has also been able to comment on hotel bugging because it 

that if you want to known, as he explained to interviewers I 

visit Moscow and not be vulnerable to being bugged, you have to stay 

away from the Ritz Carlton, the Hotel Moskva, and the Hotel Peking. 

(U//FOUO) Regarding paragraph 4 in Rep 

:Ti§";€l1 I minute h e 

asked about "this stuff at in t | -  . , _  
. * 

1 
1 1 

II Jtel. His interlocutor q N. 

laughed it off I 

and with celebrities, 

said that it wasn't 

stating that "all kinds of things happen at the hotel" 

"one never knows what they're doing." h 

denial. And asking the hotel staff who 
_ 

l - . l l 

a 

assisting with the SIA arrangements I one girl commented that "anything 
I/ goes at the hotel, an i: added that, "officially, we don't have 

prostitutes It 

(U//FOUO) For this story, Christopher Steele was given the names of the 

management at the Pit: Carlton. 
l --- ll. l l 

said that he reported Trump's 

unorthodox sexual activity at th P= ; HMOI and speculation" and 

that he had not been able to confirm the story 

(U//FOUO) 

Source 1 

Trump . 

In the same report, paragraphs 1, 4 and 5 I 

identified "Source B" as 

reported that he 

to content in the report 
an-1-1-H 

lUFf T .- stuff- sexual/pornographic 

|. | said that the end of paragraph 4 regarding the 

rough 

a Cllrli 

n a number of folks, 

they had "embarrassing 

"including 
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prostitutes It 

(U//FOUO) For this story, Christopher Steele was given the names of the 

management at the Pit: Carlton. 
l --- ll. l l 

said that he reported Trump's 

unorthodox sexual activity at th P= ; HMOI and speculation" and 

that he had not been able to confirm the story 

(U//FOUO) 

Source 1 

Trump . 

In the same report, paragraphs 1, 4 and 5 I 

identified "Source B" as 

reported that he 

to content in the report 
an-1-1-H 

lUFf T .- stuff- sexual/pornographic 

|. | said that the end of paragraph 4 regarding the 

rough 

a Cllrli 

n a number of folks, 

they had "embarrassing 

"including 
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Title 
Re : 

reporting. 

r 

ability to blackmail Trump was 

The 

-review 
02/00 

conversation with 

said that the mention of the 

action between an 

"logical conclusion" rather than 

took place in June "0l€ at 

he particular cafe near the 

remarked that 

himself] 

5 was par t of 

but has no idea 

where the mention of \\ L 1 _4 + w 4- I: 
-, by ~..m ..J.,. a n  s- \. ; : r*

8"
 

is . t 

p a  ..... 
l 5 'Ag Joes not 

recall hearing that, or mentioning that to Christopher Steele 

Additionally, the 'fears over whi=h t o ;  "kcmpromat" file was collected 

were also never mentioned, to n!l~
 
'I 'lV H "r..

 .,;l-l Ii t|
- recollection. 

26 January 2017 

FBI Washington Field Office Interview Room 

Present I I 

. 

' 

l 

/ 

' 

interview-wee 

interviewee's attorney 

FBI Special Agent 

FBI Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 

_ _ 
Deputy, National Security Division, US Department or 

TL1: * l' .;. 

I . Recent Communication by Orbis Representative; Overall Wellbeing 

Title 
Re : 

reporting. 

r 

ability to blackmail Trump was 

The 

-review 
02/00 

conversation with 

said that the mention of the 

action between an 

"logical conclusion" rather than 

took place in June "0l€ at 

he particular cafe near the 

remarked that 

himself] 

5 was par t of 

but has no idea 

where the mention of \\ L 1 _4 + w 4- I: 
-, by ~..m ..J.,. a n  s- \. ; : r*

8"
 

is . t 

p a  ..... 
l 5 'Ag Joes not 

recall hearing that, or mentioning that to Christopher Steele 

Additionally, the 'fears over whi=h t o ;  "kcmpromat" file was collected 

were also never mentioned, to n!l~
 
'I 'lV H "r..

 .,;l-l Ii t|
- recollection. 

26 January 2017 

FBI Washington Field Office Interview Room 

Present I I 

. 

' 

l 

/ 

' 

interview-wee 

interviewee's attorney 

FBI Special Agent 

FBI Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 

_ _ 
Deputy, National Security Division, US Department or 

TL1: * l' .;. 

I . Recent Communication by Orbis Representative; Overall Wellbeing 
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\\ 

Orbi 

seen 

_ 
- * 1 

L-|"--14-. -i ._-'IT. 

was going on 

and at he r t * |  

talking t, an 

SIA 

(U//FOUO) 

_ - . N a 

The attorn=v commented 

- ¢ + -  ,..- 

Can. L W L A 1  

rrview 
0" DC 

"had been lying too low 

him over the past 10 

ii lace 

1 about 

told 

called 

I 

an analyst who 

1.; 

1 * A 

Attorney relate-3 that Chris Steele ha-:1 

Morning. One of Steele's associates at 

. . 1  .* _Z)rbis] 

that they wanted to know what 

that he'd been staying in a hotel 

and that he had been 

did not speak with Steele during this conversation. 

said he has 

marked that 

ha-in' r 

that 

;~ut 

r p- z 

that Steele was still "lying low" but that 

[ANAL YST NOTE : wellbeing. 

"reached our is ye r anoti' or 

indication of how his client was put 4- \ 

1 7 | \  

L E  - J A 

J 
the recruitment :ycl 'E' 

initially re :rutted by Chris Steele, but passed :ff to underlings for 

SIA 

day-t*-day management.] 

future aggignmegfg 

politics" - and 

something came UP 

actual COMII2€'I}t or 
to. 
D- 

.c _ . . ̀ There 

O r I 

\\ . 

* a *  

_ _ -.Al. I.; '-.. 

and discussed some possible 

a l l : H c  ¢3ignment8 unrelated to 

indicated that they would run stuff be him if 

Lu L r 6 *t was 

lidded, 

'2 qt :l=ar if this was 

ell>:rion] probably not much 

wiring past due monies for 

there was also discussion about 

II 
'ii I » -  area 

t-» _ 

qettlng him money through someone we know [in the United States] I/ 

was hesitant about arranging payments in any way that "looked 

strange . II 

(U//FOUO) tol-3 

Orbit bds receive news, 
"\ - - 

\ ..| _l i _ ._ cu. I 

that since the Buzz feed story hit the 

emails 

" .l... 

\\ 

Orbi 

seen 

_ 
- * 1 

L-|"--14-. -i ._-'IT. 

was going on 

and at he r t * |  

talking t, an 

SIA 

(U//FOUO) 

_ - . N a 

The attorn=v commented 

- ¢ + -  ,..- 

Can. L W L A 1  

rrview 
0" DC 

"had been lying too low 

him over the past 10 

ii lace 

1 about 

told 

called 

I 

an analyst who 

1.; 

1 * A 

Attorney relate-3 that Chris Steele ha-:1 

Morning. One of Steele's associates at 

. . 1  .* _Z)rbis] 

that they wanted to know what 

that he'd been staying in a hotel 

and that he had been 

did not speak with Steele during this conversation. 

said he has 

marked that 

ha-in' r 

that 

;~ut 

r p- z 

that Steele was still "lying low" but that 

[ANAL YST NOTE : wellbeing. 

"reached our is ye r anoti' or 

indication of how his client was put 4- \ 

1 7 | \  

L E  - J A 

J 
the recruitment :ycl 'E' 

initially re :rutted by Chris Steele, but passed :ff to underlings for 

SIA 

day-t*-day management.] 

future aggignmegfg 

politics" - and 

something came UP 

actual COMII2€'I}t or 
to. 
D- 

.c _ . . ̀ There 

O r I 

\\ . 

* a *  

_ _ -.Al. I.; '-.. 

and discussed some possible 

a l l : H c  ¢3ignment8 unrelated to 

indicated that they would run stuff be him if 

Lu L r 6 *t was 

lidded, 

'2 qt :l=ar if this was 

ell>:rion] probably not much 

wiring past due monies for 

there was also discussion about 

II 
'ii I » -  area 

t-» _ 

qettlng him money through someone we know [in the United States] I/ 

was hesitant about arranging payments in any way that "looked 

strange . II 

(U//FOUO) tol-3 

Orbit bds receive news, 
"\ - - 

\ ..| _l i _ ._ cu. I 

that since the Buzz feed story hit the 

emails 

" .l... 
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1; 

Titl@2§E3 
Re : 

(U//FOUO) 

PlImalw' Smltmuxll(tn! 

Y.;- 
l 

. w e  
f "s r: 
> -. 4:1 n "  

r 

No one front; 

welfare . 
; wQ1 ks off-hours 

review f 
02/00/_ 

r 

CJ 

A FL 

given ;- ` vw 
* u  

Moscow and London. There is space and some desks he :as 

I 

but most of his work is done at home. 

Echoed out to check on 

:typically works from his 

Iifference bed 
d i n - n - i =  

(U//FOUO) 

fine when it 

_avel 

it, 

(U//FOUO) 

some of hi <1 

added, 

commented that, 

CO his source network. 

unless his name goes public, 

He doesn't believe he can 

he feels that he would be in danger and, 

I 

indicated that Orbis does know the identities of 
-- - they have some first and last names 

Orbis knows the identity of who 

he is 

as he put 

For example, 
l : _  l l 

(U//FOUO) said that he had gone back to check for electronic 

I 

communication records, but he said that he had deleted most of the 

election-related communications "months ago He also has a different .if 
¢ 

phone from the one he used previously He didn't delete communication 

involving USPER 2 0 

5 

I see previous day interview] c ~.» I and he had 

reported that 1 " 1  communication to Christophe Steele. 

(U//FOUO) Dossier Report 2016/86 

(U//FOUO) was asked a number Of questions regarding the 

sourcing and 1n£uLmat ion about the FSB Cyber~related dossier report 

(U FOUO) In paragraph 1, .ii the "former senior intelligence officer is 

I n  - 
- 

1 Y '  4- ' \ rv - * 1 . 

-h-il _ . . l i  

l_ -g 1 I. 1 
-\. - 

T \ * _ ';' - l _ _ I 
A 

I through 

EQ 

told this _ 

1; 

Titl@2§E3 
Re : 

(U//FOUO) 

PlImalw' Smltmuxll(tn! 

Y.;- 
l 

. w e  
f "s r: 
> -. 4:1 n "  

r 

No one front; 

welfare . 
; wQ1 ks off-hours 

review f 
02/00/_ 

r 

CJ 

A FL 

given ;- ` vw 
* u  

Moscow and London. There is space and some desks he :as 

I 

but most of his work is done at home. 

Echoed out to check on 

:typically works from his 

Iifference bed 
d i n - n - i =  

(U//FOUO) 

fine when it 

_avel 

it, 

(U//FOUO) 

some of hi <1 

added, 

commented that, 

CO his source network. 

unless his name goes public, 

He doesn't believe he can 

he feels that he would be in danger and, 

I 

indicated that Orbis does know the identities of 
-- - they have some first and last names 

Orbis knows the identity of who 

he is 

as he put 

For example, 
l : _  l l 

(U//FOUO) said that he had gone back to check for electronic 

I 

communication records, but he said that he had deleted most of the 

election-related communications "months ago He also has a different .if 
¢ 

phone from the one he used previously He didn't delete communication 

involving USPER 2 0 

5 

I see previous day interview] c ~.» I and he had 

reported that 1 " 1  communication to Christophe Steele. 

(U//FOUO) Dossier Report 2016/86 

(U//FOUO) was asked a number Of questions regarding the 

sourcing and 1n£uLmat ion about the FSB Cyber~related dossier report 

(U FOUO) In paragraph 1, .ii the "former senior intelligence officer is 

I n  - 
- 

1 Y '  4- ' \ rv - * 1 . 

-h-il _ . . l i  

l_ -g 1 I. 1 
-\. - 

T \ * _ ';' - l _ _ I 
A 

I through 

EQ 

told this _ 
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Ticlé 
Re: 

1=rvlew 

I.I,c./ 

A f" 
1_) 1 

-no 
I 

I 

café . 

(U/ FOUO) Some of the material A in paragraph was not familiar tO 

material 

n "of a__.. 

In genera; I the material tracks with cQmmen[q made to 

by Source 2 I with corroboration via open source 

Looking mo - ° * " - 1 °  
o-» | _ I I  the paragraph, 

materia begins with the sentence 

r : I _ - : - - - u  

said that the 

I 

\ \  p* 

q 
J 

I 
. 3 

I 
*r

e fl
) ::
 

m DJ
 

r-
t 

(I
I for this 

does not recall using the terms "first tier" (in 

the first Q@I]tLI1."- ) in his reports to Steele - he is not (0
 

r"
 

»
-
I
 

H Tb
 that 

information came from him Hawaii 
(U//FOUO) The material in »aLaraph 

* __ l _ l  I 

3 could be refer;>ncinu mat~~ 
I 

g'ear1-ei from one of 

"f acilitating payments 

When he we 

friends 

ears old, 

f L~;»m Friend 

we . :aught 

for a pornographic website." He was offered a 

deal cooperate with the FSB or potentially go to jail. He ended up 

'al O I 

I-
f 

U 

4 

doing some work for the FSB, but 
ruin-I1-\ur.1l¢lll 

doest' t know what type Q/ f 

did for the FSB L 
~l"31' 

Q ¢ . l ¢  4 - 4  

St&Z'f§'ME"l2t the first day, 

\ - Jn 
- I E I . 

a t whi :in 

This is in :ontradl _nson 

h ,5- time indicated that 

he did not have any contacts associated with the Russian intelligence 

Y 

L 
r 
A 

and security serve 

f and he 
»- . 

A. » t entity} argyle 

knew of many other 

[with the FSB]. Present 

1 . c- 
-.J unclear for we TZ 

I 
L :I >rLinq to 

industry, and/or doll _ . , \ . , _ ,  
' l 

asked 1 h 111 II. I VY 
s i " g  in(

 

1 {
 

would cgngidev 

couple of years younger 

I 

to normal life" [that 

coli 

a 

works in SIA 

i "`1. 1111. 

I 

l 

r however I 

that 

for the back*nr 
I F 

I 

r 
1 

Friend a 

than 

p_.
.l.

 

10
 

5 

t h e  

on 

When 

post 

said \\ I . l _  -. 
I \- s.: f _ i n  myself, but in a * ._ . ,;. v- ¢~ 

A _ .i \-» [sector] II _ 

Ticlé 
Re: 

1=rvlew 

I.I,c./ 

A f" 
1_) 1 

-no 
I 

I 

café . 

(U/ FOUO) Some of the material A in paragraph was not familiar tO 

material 

n "of a__.. 

In genera; I the material tracks with cQmmen[q made to 

by Source 2 I with corroboration via open source 

Looking mo - ° * " - 1 °  
o-» | _ I I  the paragraph, 

materia begins with the sentence 

r : I _ - : - - - u  

said that the 

I 

\ \  p* 

q 
J 

I 
. 3 

I 
*r

e fl
) ::
 

m DJ
 

r-
t 

(I
I for this 

does not recall using the terms "first tier" (in 

the first Q@I]tLI1."- ) in his reports to Steele - he is not (0
 

r"
 

»
-
I
 

H Tb
 that 

information came from him Hawaii 
(U//FOUO) The material in »aLaraph 

* __ l _ l  I 

3 could be refer;>ncinu mat~~ 
I 

g'ear1-ei from one of 

"f acilitating payments 

When he we 

friends 

ears old, 

f L~;»m Friend 

we . :aught 

for a pornographic website." He was offered a 

deal cooperate with the FSB or potentially go to jail. He ended up 

'al O I 

I-
f 

U 

4 

doing some work for the FSB, but 
ruin-I1-\ur.1l¢lll 

doest' t know what type Q/ f 

did for the FSB L 
~l"31' 

Q ¢ . l ¢  4 - 4  

St&Z'f§'ME"l2t the first day, 

\ - Jn 
- I E I . 

a t whi :in 

This is in :ontradl _nson 

h ,5- time indicated that 

he did not have any contacts associated with the Russian intelligence 

Y 

L 
r 
A 

and security serve 

f and he 
»- . 

A. » t entity} argyle 

knew of many other 

[with the FSB]. Present 

1 . c- 
-.J unclear for we TZ 

I 
L :I >rLinq to 

industry, and/or doll _ . , \ . , _ ,  
' l 

asked 1 h 111 II. I VY 
s i " g  in(

 

1 {
 

would cgngidev 

couple of years younger 

I 

to normal life" [that 

coli 

a 

works in SIA 

i "`1. 1111. 

I 

l 

r however I 

that 

for the back*nr 
I F 

I 

r 
1 

Friend a 

than 

p_.
.l.

 

10
 

5 

t h e  

on 

When 

post 

said \\ I . l _  -. 
I \- s.: f _ i n  myself, but in a * ._ . ,;. v- ¢~ 

A _ .i \-» [sector] II _ 
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Title 
Re: 

.1-IVi€w 0% 
0:/0G/ r 

(U//FOUO) In the same paragraph paragraph 3 the portion that begins 

with "In one case a US citizen II was derived from a conversation with 

related this 
_ 
'fiend who dreg 

story 

WC; r k 

I indicating that the US 

with "educational apps or 

something. I/ 

(U//FOUO) For paragraph 4 

source in par ticular. The 

I could not attribute it to any 
r
.
 I P 

..L A 1 Firector of a company," recalled 

I is a foreign director on the board of SIA I but he did 
1 -. .>.*1 

o- - 
11 fact identity 

(U//FOUO) 

who 

aid that some of the information For paragraph 5 

came from his discussions with al 

reiterated 

Fussian 

11; - _;'.5;'Cj_©I'1 

said that "an FSB Cyber operative" is an incorrect 

and that had mentioned to him 
Plllxlaw Suh~am11 c¢.- that Telegram had been -my nmised I 

(U//FOUO) I.-.r could not attribute it Regarding paragraph i, 

conclusively to any particular source. He said that he can't confirm 

it, but he believes the source may have been Soule 2 Source 2 Q f Some it 

is open source, however. 

(U//FOUO) General Summarizing about 

(U//FOUO) The interviewers asked 

the dossier as a whole, the mental 

Sources 

'generally speaking about 

Peskov r r r re . • ... 
P 1 . . T' 1 L ; 

I 

_-=T;ar!] and Serge; 7" 
* * A can be typically sourced t Source 3 

said yes Source 3 
deputy, or multiple deputies, 

r
-
v
 5,
 

in
 

in 

:i i , - - Q 

SIA 
II al" *ECU contact with a 

As stated earlier r 

Title 
Re: 

.1-IVi€w 0% 
0:/0G/ r 

(U//FOUO) In the same paragraph paragraph 3 the portion that begins 

with "In one case a US citizen II was derived from a conversation with 

related this 
_ 
'fiend who dreg 

story 

WC; r k 

I indicating that the US 

with "educational apps or 

something. I/ 

(U//FOUO) For paragraph 4 

source in par ticular. The 

I could not attribute it to any 
r
.
 I P 

..L A 1 Firector of a company," recalled 

I is a foreign director on the board of SIA I but he did 
1 -. .>.*1 

o- - 
11 fact identity 

(U//FOUO) 

who 

aid that some of the information For paragraph 5 

came from his discussions with al 

reiterated 

Fussian 

11; - _;'.5;'Cj_©I'1 

said that "an FSB Cyber operative" is an incorrect 

and that had mentioned to him 
Plllxlaw Suh~am11 c¢.- that Telegram had been -my nmised I 

(U//FOUO) I.-.r could not attribute it Regarding paragraph i, 

conclusively to any particular source. He said that he can't confirm 

it, but he believes the source may have been Soule 2 Source 2 Q f Some it 

is open source, however. 

(U//FOUO) General Summarizing about 

(U//FOUO) The interviewers asked 

the dossier as a whole, the mental 

Sources 

'generally speaking about 

Peskov r r r re . • ... 
P 1 . . T' 1 L ; 

I 

_-=T;ar!] and Serge; 7" 
* * A can be typically sourced t Source 3 

said yes Source 3 
deputy, or multiple deputies, 

r
-
v
 5,
 

in
 

in 

:i i , - - Q 

SIA 
II al" *ECU contact with a 

As stated earlier r 
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Title 
Re' or 

she is also tied into 

said that, through 

deputies and assists 

(U//FOUO) 

-='1 -e-at a story from circa 

get 

lII1T°;"E1~IT_ 1-:-11, no 

-rview 
02/00/ 

"IT. Y _ 

When it comes to any material on 

11:1 

LE -4 .L F 

uses for getting her information. 

SIA 

is the prima 

J .14-+ A * . . .  

to to; SIA 
w y- v- 
A ,, ndicat ha y , . _ _ Y 

l all * 

it came to pr centralized on Pesky" 

'-2Ut 

friend indicated that "[we're] all under FeQkov now, II 

a 

took to mean that authority within the Presidential Administ 

'\ .1"l\;l°; 

l»gnr11»- I" r 

During that 

and authority when 

II! 

4 1 T 
4 _ A  4 .  

T I 
r 

FR/GR circles had entered a pyramid-type stage with Peskov at the top 

of the pyramid. 

(U//FOUO) On the material regarding the replacement of Sergey Ivanov 

with Anton Vaino, this was also derived from Source 3 I as well as "two 

other friends" [which let t vague an * v  ,A 
1 
4. ; 

I -HL T` identif y]. 'IJ 
.-Cl 
E-4 

par t of the reports c( I.Il"- 15 1 I`1 1 vanov's replacement by Vaino to the 

fallout over Russia's influence efforts against the US election was, 

according tO 

that it had t P,,-. * v ». _ 
I 

U' 
r 

his analytical conclusion. 

said Source 3 

like "[Ivanov's dismissal beck - 4 

II 

Source 3 H confirmed 

.` " . 1 -  I 11 1 r. " m 

_elated f allout] 

nmethinq 

]ult 

had to be true" or else she said something like "Of course, it has - 
l I -.. 

be that" 

(U//FOUO) 

(U//FOUO) 

General Summarizing of I 
The interviewers asked 

Debriefings by Orbis 

about how Christopher Steele 
- 

would go about debriefing him after his 11°-ltiS, specifically about how 

Title 
Re' or 

she is also tied into 

said that, through 

deputies and assists 

(U//FOUO) 

-='1 -e-at a story from circa 

get 

lII1T°;"E1~IT_ 1-:-11, no 

-rview 
02/00/ 

"IT. Y _ 

When it comes to any material on 

11:1 

LE -4 .L F 

uses for getting her information. 

SIA 

is the prima 

J .14-+ A * . . .  

to to; SIA 
w y- v- 
A ,, ndicat ha y , . _ _ Y 

l all * 

it came to pr centralized on Pesky" 

'-2Ut 

friend indicated that "[we're] all under FeQkov now, II 

a 

took to mean that authority within the Presidential Administ 

'\ .1"l\;l°; 

l»gnr11»- I" r 

During that 

and authority when 

II! 

4 1 T 
4 _ A  4 .  

T I 
r 

FR/GR circles had entered a pyramid-type stage with Peskov at the top 

of the pyramid. 

(U//FOUO) On the material regarding the replacement of Sergey Ivanov 

with Anton Vaino, this was also derived from Source 3 I as well as "two 

other friends" [which let t vague an * v  ,A 
1 
4. ; 

I -HL T` identif y]. 'IJ 
.-Cl 
E-4 

par t of the reports c( I.Il"- 15 1 I`1 1 vanov's replacement by Vaino to the 

fallout over Russia's influence efforts against the US election was, 

according tO 

that it had t P,,-. * v ». _ 
I 

U' 
r 

his analytical conclusion. 

said Source 3 

like "[Ivanov's dismissal beck - 4 

II 

Source 3 H confirmed 

.` " . 1 -  I 11 1 r. " m 

_elated f allout] 

nmethinq 

]ult 

had to be true" or else she said something like "Of course, it has - 
l I -.. 

be that" 

(U//FOUO) 

(U//FOUO) 

General Summarizing of I 
The interviewers asked 

Debriefings by Orbis 

about how Christopher Steele 
- 

would go about debriefing him after his 11°-ltiS, specifically about how 
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rriclaw 
Re: 

:review 
`2/00% 

that 

is 

Steele asked him about 

told him versus his 

Steele would Of 

~ 

telling YOU, II 

distinguishing between what 

analytical judgmeuc?. 
\. Are y O u sure [about 

and sometimes would repeatedly press him about 

certain report 
\ -- 

r u 

. 

2. -1 . . * g  - 
that 

emphasizing "Are you 

' at a C1 

hII] e\' "r.. IlL, 

. . , \ . . 31 .2 * _ U 

his 

Q -1 . 1* 
l*l L -'1 ' 

rure° Are 

about _ 
with Qui-:i tell Steele i f 

sources have 
| .H said 

\ 

1 *- »urce 

a 

Y Cl L1 sure')" 

caveatting 

something was his 

analytical judgment ("As an analyst, I thj_n]q")r explain his confidence 

levels "In is possible vs likely" Q I "In is F ,lal.ls
ib. 

i&,,)
 
I and even 

tell Steele whether s@mething had just not been explicitly denied \\ .- 

1_1 

one has denied it when I've brought i c up or 
I . At times he would tell 

Steele that "I've told you what T v*! or 
i n  . When pressed by Steele EO try 

to get additional information, would explain that he did not 

want to go back co his friends 
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%review \ 

Mc.A 

(U//FOUO) being back over his note-taking, Qaid that he would 

not really write detailed notes about his A n  inks . Even on the 

flight, returning from trips, he might scratch out a 
; o- ._ . . . 

l ;fits -W IZ»=~*1 .A l.E' I "5 days, I 

cryptic reminder C\ - J o  

17 meetings" - and maybe some 

He might also write a text message to himself, but 

he compared it to preparation to a conference panel presentation a 

few notes jotted on a notecard before one heads to the panel. He tol-:I 

the interviewers that he had destroyed any 0g there scribbled notes 

(U//FOUO& 

phone 

asked how Steele tasked him - by email I Skype 

d it was a combination of these things 

US election-related tasking came in three 

in) the initial tasking about Paul Mara for t: ( ) 
A the tasking 

about any compromising materials on Donald Trump: (3) tasking about 

Sergey Ivanov's involvement in the US election: and ( 4 )  later OD, in 

the f all of °0 la, 4-5 names to ask about [which talked about 

earlier, including Carter Page and Michael Cohe J 

(u//Fouo j. 

press as( 

knowledge, 

was asked if Steele had ever mentioned going to the 
~» 

I 1 2 J.. l 
Q- I 

L .  
*.. Le election-related information. 

Steele never went to the press about this m 

To 

I 

,,, - +- 
..1'T1 \ -  

,__ w -1 

never heard Steele voice anything suggesting that this 

needed to get into the hands of the press. 

(U//FOUO) was asked if he was tasked with anything else 

similar U Whéit `/Id 1 in the dossier, but does not appear in the dossier 

He said no, and repeated that these types of takings [on the election 

matter] made him uncomfor table Steele pushed 

either follow-up with people or corroborate Tue 
wasn't able to do so. Moreover, added , 

try and 

but 

attempts at - 
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rvlew O 

0:/09/2 r 

getting corroboration on these subject° made him uncomfor table he was 

very nervous about the Russians finding out about it. 

The interviewers later asked (U//FOUO) 

annotated version of the dossier asking specifically if there were any r 

to review his 

additional source names that had not been covered in the 3-day 

interview. 

(U//FO 

social 

said that there were no other source names. 

said that he did not have any UK-based friends or 

actions from whom he collects information. 

(U//FOUO) More Information about Trips 

(U//FOUQ) talked about hi t:rlD SIA 

(U//FOUO) 

(U//FOUO) The 

(U//FOUO) 

SIA 2016 

SIA 

SIA 

(U//FOUO) He remarked that the 

2016 

2016 trip was completely paid by Orbis. 

SIA 

upon entry, he was interviewed mule pointedly than usual. This was the 

trip was 

only time it has happened. For about five minutes, he 

questions and statements like, "What exactly 

\\ 

here? Who are you visiting? Your photo looks di 

1 
\ 

If Qdj, explaining that, 

was peppered with 

are you planning t -:> 

tO 

All the while, his questioner.-3 at entry were 

:ept 

checking on the computer He reported this incident to Steele. 
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Title 
Re' 

-c "f *§=-= 
IViEW 

0"/QQ 

(U//FOUO) (301 r1-II l.§1Q P: ,_. + he SIA trip, the interviewers asked if he 

i t made up to 
* v  

l L tiler mention 

orly since 

He did 

SIA 

no thin I t.3 I 

He went for a "private 

He flew do with work. SIA 
' .».=-=-~1}1~>11 ;1 

O 
u 

I ICJH£ 

said that none of the mate1 p a _  in th 

some O: L L  material 

That had 

ired 

from his weekend trip t SIA 

(U//FOUO) The SIA trip was completely pair by Orbis 

(0//Fouo) _ 2016 
(U//FOUO ) What alarmed Li most about f\ _ o l e  visit 

was "how perfectly it & - _  I 
s 

I 
T' ,-. 

1*1 * 
I/ Nothing bad were a 

0 -  - A n  

` 
(U FOUO ) 

th 

number of events for which he was the facilitator. He had to make sure 

people were where they were supposed to be, 

I Y' 
L A = 

I. 
Q A 1 

During the 

presentation to the de 

one of 3-4 speakers during a 

• 
r 

SIA 
l - 

Qlfit li-F1 

till; 

c~._. 

however I 

is the only person during 

the material OH 

f I 1 
..L 

._ 
_ . L  

L *up did not spend ¢1 t lM 

and he also gave a 

gave a brief 

13 A' r . T 1r 
J. ~:1'T.*- .»n"1 

was not derived from 

with 

trip said that he saw 

.a I1-Zi u 

o-- 

1LlllI°lQ 

MOl 

E :1:*ythir1_ 

was 
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Titl 
Re . If 

=rview of 
02/00/T 

(U//FOUO) Steele debriefed 
Q 

af ter the SIA trip. Nothing 

he 511. specific was provided; 

about the general situation. 

c 

" 1  just had \\ 
I.-I . 1  conversations 

Orbis contributed to the costs of the 

II 

SIA trip, but the trip was paid by SIA It was during this layover 
I' - \ w \ - ._ n London that 

I l ul_ll I l 

receive# T he text confirming Page's 

meeting with Sac fin 

(U//FOUO) SIA 2016 

(U//FOUO) traveled to the UK at the #no 0 SIA 

trip was jointly financed by Orbis and himself. 

A O16 The 

He met with 

Steele, but most of the rest of Orbit staff was on a retreat in Dublin. 

He and Steele went out, had a glass of champagne, 

There was no discussion o' the election, conversations 

and had only general 

an-:I TIC: 

discussion of the election-related project 

(U//FOUO) St. Petersburg & Dossier Report 2016/112 

(U//FOUO) explained that the o"e 

Govorun I Alf a Bank - has been a topic he 

" ~ t~u ' a r e  It hearkens back to h1 

T . Fi .*. -. f:-1'1'j, A 1-\ »-- . of this report 

working 

t line l*/I l t h  

where in 

I 

(U//FOUOI As an a¢id@, 

how Mol 

where they would hypothesize about relationships 

corruption and the Alf a Fellowship 

that 
o 43 t_r__ 

another corruption~related story 

[5ome°ne had told him] 

the Lugansk ?people's Republic 

3bC'LlC 

(LPR) and has been sanctioned by the EU, left the LPR af ter 5-6 months 

to become a top lobbyist for Ref ova group - specifically Renova's arm 
dealing with heating and power distribution. Bashirov is a Moscow-based 

lobbyist who is working to get the EU sanctions lifted. 
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Titl 
Re : 

view u+; o 
»*/09/@ of 

(U//FOUO) St. Petersburg-Related Information 

(U//FOUO) The material regarding St Petersburg and Trump real estate 

deals came from Source 2 l suggested that one person to 

at look reGarding rT.r ; *l_ljl IT._1Q;L_ » l..1._ L Trump was [Aras] Agalarov, 

as well as SIA I one of the biggest real estate developers 

(u//Fouow 
l!lllnllAI1\l also talked to a friend of his who 

in St;. 

SIA 
' .».'.1 ." 

- _ _ . _  - 

(U//FOUO) 

(U//FOUO} 

the do 

ST NGTE: either - 1  
A . ¢ _»_j§»='.y' someone who had] escorted Trump while 

i; alt 

I; 1 I 

Petersburg I who he knew as a 
-1 

in I 

l.=-az 

g"aveslte 

f the Fupslan UUUPIHMQHT 

Reactions of 

'A who lived in Moscow. 

;s ol-1 

adding that 

v - I A A 
* ¢- 

A 4 1; 
lt liienly, 

her 

3 the news from her boyfriend, 

al- ;»=-1 t 

She wrote stories which were the critical side 

l I`1 

Qin 

last 

Friends to the Dossier 

SIA 

who sent a picture 

11; P 

Ibtlulé Kiwi 

has had friends reach Out to him about Trump and 

onside red it normal iokina 

f ANAL Y 

She 
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T i t  
Re :  

rvie§ 
02/E 

SIA He simply jokes back. None of h i s  f r i e n d s  or socia l  

I* 

`x. ii O- \ 
l 

`-, 2; _a ;~' broken o f f  contact because o f  t he  e l ec t ion  or the ID 
0*. 
m

 <u 
,-.I 
<v 
H

 

o f  the doss ie r .  

(U//FOUO) Friends' Travel to the United States ; Approachability 

(U//FCUCP Source 3 

(U//FOUO» 

Uni ted  S ta  

during her 

=st ination° 

I She, 

a I`l a- 

#in asked i f r he d eve; in t h e  

v i s  1r_ 

i n  

sa id  tha t  he met 

l D 

I 

A 01.5 She had co E l l y  

.-.+- Y" Y* 
| r 

and 

L e  dl number ~ f  
4 " \  -l  
. - '  

* * 4- \  ' in 

went; r 

. i tem S ta tes  

SIA 

:=i1»£-p1ng 

C arm; ( 

*- a- 1 r - '  
a a 1-3 :man she came cut f 1:1 r he r 

SIA He doesn' t  know exac t l  _ ' , _  
H ._ 

1 r - 
¢ ¢ -.L 

Uni ted  S ta tes  I but IEE- thought i t SIA 

(U//FOUO1 

t o  the  Una L¢ __ c. 
~. 

. 

she was O H  a SIA 

has stayed a t  huI.°§:-.L;S, 

(U//FOUO ) 

c a n ' t  Spy? 5 P * "  D 
A » 4 

SIA 

v _ - .  _ v ¢ , - .  
1-  * i, 

t h a t  he could careful ly  

believes t h a t  Source 3 had  a l s o  t raveled  previous ly  
r"w:.1f°}1:r.c° 

I .. » .  \ »  ) EIS 1 u¢.1 

v i s i t  i n  

C1121 Wc';J. m Us
 a t  

i s  HOC 

ID 
H

 5 lr) i f Source 3 

<u 
:1: sa id  tha t  1 

5 
I 
A 

* . r __ J 

, ._ . »- , _ .. _ _ - I 

i n q u i r e  about her  

t imes .  <11 
11 knows t h a t  

1 Rx the mid-20005 

ii 

place 

would t a l k  t o  the  FBI 

' r igh t  

She 

He 

nc-w 

plan ove 1; 

A A 

I I 1 7 )  and gc;.'5"¢=- i. rc t h e r e  a r e  poss ib i l i t i es  ID 
.c: re i tera ted tha t  he owes 

over the ne:-it f e w  :ia 8's about the views o f  Russian 

.';$P&'c§1liti'la l l  the United States towards Trump • 
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